COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

January 15, 2020 E o
y &

Mining and Safety
LOiS Hybarger Department of Natural Resources
Flat Top Flagstone, LLC
2695 Patterson, Suite 2-320 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Grand Junction, CO 81506 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Flag Creek Mine, Permit # M-1997-098, TR-02 Adequacy Review (1)

Mrs. Hybarger:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) is in receipt of your request for
Technical Revision (TR-02), which proposes construction of a new section of access road to
replace a portion of the upper reach of existing access road which is deemed unsafe due to
steepness. During review of the material submitted, the Division identified the following items to
be addressed before the Division can approve TR-02:

1. Please state whether or not the new section of road is intended to be permanent and will
remain after reclamation.

2. Please provide a letter signed by the landowner authorizing construction of the new section
of road on the property, and authorizing the road to remain after reclamation.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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